UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

REGION 1V

1600 EAST LAMAR BLVD
ARLINGTON, TEXAS 76011-4511

Name: Rick Donaldson, Vice President

Lance Bowser, RSO License: 25-19316-01
Organization: Robert Peccia & Associates, Inc. Docket: 030-17419
Phone: 406-447-5000 Control: 601587

E-mail Address: rdonaldson@rpa-hin.com

Ibowser a-hin.com

From: Jacqueline D. Cook

Date: December 27, 2017

Subject: Letter dated October 27, 2017 for License Amendment
Pages: 2

Mr. Donaldson & Mr. Bowser:

Per your letter dated October 27, 2017, the item on the next page is a deficiency which requires
your response. Please respond to this e-mail by Wednesday, January 10, 2018. Our fax
number is (817) 200-1263. Please provide a response in a signed and dated letter in pdf

format when responding via email. My email address is Jackie.Cook@nrc.gov. When
responding to this e-mail, please include the license, docket, and control numbers located at the

top of this page.

Thanking you in advance for your cooperation, assistance, and prompt response in this matter.
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Jacqueline D. Cook
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1. In order to remove the old/previous storage locations specified in Item 10.A. for
unrestricted use, please submit a copy(ies) of the latest leak test resuli(s) and a
statement that “no leaking sources have ever been identified” while stored at this storage
location.



